Ancient Monuments in this township
1923 List
SKELTON

Tumulus:" Loaden how," % m. W. of the Laithes house; opened c. 1775.. Two urns in cist, in
one, burnt bones; in the other a large skull (Jefferson, Leath Ward, 165).

Church:
(a) St. Michael's; tower mainly 15th cent; a little old work in body; restored 1794, 1879.
(b) Ancient chapel, site, S. of Lamonby Hall.
Pele-tower:
(a) Hardrigg Hall had a large square tower in 1840 (Jefferson, Leath Ward, 164) ;
(b) house of Southaikes to c. 1600.
Domestic:
(a) Lamonby Hall, of Seatons; in 1680 of Wilkinsons.
(b) Scales Hall, formerly of Broughams (ibid. 165)

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (70 in total — though there may
be some overlap with adjacent townships).


https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=skelton%20cumbria&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

